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From: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:12 PM
Subject: RE: Login Summary Details For Project NYPA-Zeltmann Power plant-HSRG 7B-Q3346.

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point 

Hi Yazmeen, 

Great, please run on 24hr TAT. 

Thank you, 

Roland Scardino 
Project Manager 
CORE Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
C: 609-781-8074 
O: 718-786-4730 ext 114 

22-48 119th Street               2312 Wehrle Drive 
College Point, NY 11356   Buffalo, NY 14221      
P: 718.786.4730          P: 716.204.8054  
F: 718.786.4764          F: 716.204.8557  

www.COREenv.com
Innovative Engineering and Environmental Solutions

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 1:11 PM 
To: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com> 
Subject: Re: Login Summary Details For Project NYPA‐Zeltmann Power plant‐HSRG 7B‐Q3346. 

Good afternoon Roland,  

No problem Total Metals has been activated - fast TAT is 24hrs.  

Best Regards, 
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Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager, CHEMTECH Laboratory 
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 

Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com

  

  

From: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 19, 2025 9:26 AM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: Login Summary Details For Project NYPA‐Zeltmann Power plant‐HSRG 7B‐Q3346.  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments 
or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

Secured by Check Point  

 
Good morning Yazmeen, 
  
NYPA wants me to ask if the lab can analyze the sample for Total Metals, if you still have enough sample 
volume. If you can, what is the fastest TAT that it can be done under. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Roland Scardino 
Project Manager 
CORE Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
C: 609-781-8074 
O: 718-786-4730 ext 114 
  
22-48 119th Street                              2312 Wehrle Drive                      
College Point, NY 11356              Buffalo, NY 14221                        
P: 718.786.4730                                   P: 716.204.8054                        
F: 718.786.4764                                   F: 716.204.8557                  

 
www.COREenv.com 
Innovative Engineering and Environmental Solutions 
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From: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 11:47 AM 
To: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com> 
Subject: RE: Login Summary Details For Project NYPA‐Zeltmann Power plant‐HSRG 7B‐Q3346. 
  
Roland,  
  
As for Q3346 - NYPA-Zeltmann Power plant-HSRG 7B – Looks like the lab as yet to upload any results so I 
am unable to create an EDD.  
I will ask our lab director for an ETA.  
  
  
Looks like you have already set up a password –  
Please log onto www.Chemtech.net – select “Secure Client Login” on top right hand corner to login. 
 Username: RSCARDINO@COREENV.COM 
Password: DueonTuesdays25! 
 (You may change your password at any time). 
 Select your respective project’s “client code” from the pull-down menu (ie. CORE02). 
 The following menu has various options and tabs to view/download/create project files. 
Let me know if you need anything else or have any questions.  
  
  
  
  
Best Regards, 
  

 

Yazmeen Gomez 
Sr. Project Manager  
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
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2025 11:43 AM 
To: Data‐EWR <Data‐EWR@alliancetg.com> 
Cc: Yazmeen Gomez <yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com> 
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

  
Nothing attached. And my Alliance portal was never issued. See below: 
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From: Data‐EWR@alliancetg.com <Data‐EWR@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 9:51 AM 
To: Roland Scardino <rscardino@coreenv.com> 
Cc: yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com 
Subject: Login Summary Details For Project NYPA‐Zeltmann Power plant‐HSRG 7B‐Q3346. 

  

  
To Roland Scardino; 

  
Please see the attached Login Summary for the following project, or download the file using your login 
credentials from the link below.  
  

  

Order ID : Q3346 
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Project ID : NYPA-Zeltmann Power plant-HSRG 7B
Download File : https://chemtech.net/secureLogin.aspx 
Order Date : 10/14/2025 2:29:14 PM
  
Alliance’s Project Manager : YAZMEEN GOMEZ , yazmeen.gomez@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3147
Alliance’s Sales Executive : Jordan Hedvat , jordan.hedvat@alliancetg.com , 908-728-3144

 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with our services. For any questions please feel free to  
contact your project manager.  
 
Click Here for our short online customer Survey http://chemtech.net/ClientSurvey.aspx .  
 
Thank you, 
 
Alliance Technical Group LLC.  
 
Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended Solely for the attention of the named  
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or  
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and  
may be unlawful. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently  
delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any computer. 

  

Copyright © 2025 CHEMTECH. All rights reserved                          284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 :: Phone: 908 789 8900 Fax:

 


